
Memorandum
Item 10b

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  August 22, 2024
SUBJECT:  Administrative Regulation (AR) Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, August 12, 2024, and reviewed the Board 
Policies and Administrative Regulations noted below.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee suggested 
recommendations for AR 5131.1 and AR 9311.  The added language is noted in Green font for ease 
of reference.  Please note, BP/AR 1150 was referred to the Craig Education Association (CEA) for 
feedback and the CHS Academic Guide was referred to the CHS Principal for appropriate review and 
revisions.  

As a reminder, Administrative Regulations (ARs) are not part of Board Policy; therefore, do not need 
to be officially adopted by the Board.  ARs are more detailed documents that guide administrators, 
faculty, and other staff.  They are based on district policies and are ultimately left to administrative 
discretion.

Series 1000 – Community Relations 
Commendations & Awards BP/AR 1150

Series 5000 – Students 
Bus Van Conduct BP/AR 5131.1

Series 6000 – Instruction 
High School Graduation Requirements BP/AR 6146.10

(*CHS Academic Guide)

Series 9000 – Bylaws of the Board
Board Policies BB 9311
Board Policies – AASB Model AR AR 9311

Suggested Motion:  This is an informational item only and requires no Board action at this time.


